

DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION U.S. COAST GUARD CG-3615 (Rev. 3-02)		AUXILIARY - RECORD OF UNIT MEETING							
UNIT NO.		UNIT NAME (As recorded in AUXDATA)						Members Present BQ + AX	
0700205		Hartwell Lake						6 5	
DATE	MEETING TIME	MEETING LOCATION					TYPE OF MEETING(✓)		
052816	10:00	Portman Marina, Lake Harwell					<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REGULAR BUS. <input type="checkbox"/> SPECIAL BUS.		
UNIT OFFICERS PRESENT (List office abbr. and last name only)									
VFC/MT Lindsey, FN/CM LaPak, DV/NS Quesada, HR Cole, MA/PV Merritt, PE R. Williams, SR Hyde, VE Foster									
GUESTS PRESENT									
None									
CONDENSED VERSION OF REPORTS AND MOTIONS VOTED ON (List)									
<p>(Pg.2, continued) were unable to set up a Safety Boating Table for Safe Boating Week. SR Hyde: Motion made to dispense with reading of the minutes. Motion made to accept minutes as written, Seconded, voted and accepted. VE Foster: Blitzes held 052216 at Harbor Lights Marina, 14 vessels, 11 passed, 052916, 1400-1600, blitz scheduled for Western Carolina Sailing Club, this will be an on going blitz since there are about 195 sail-boats need inspections, have 20 stickers which he hopes to use up 052916. He is in process of joining with Flotillas 22 and 29 on joint VE's. he will hold a Blitz at the Poker Run 061816 st Portman Marina. PB Bongiorno has qualified as VE. No New Business, Old Business: MT lindsey has put in Aux Learning System on mandatory classes. He will send out information to those who have not completed the courses. Family Day is set up for 060416. Corps of Engineers has offered us the use of their Boat House and Fenced in lot for trailer parking. Discussion on making the OP's Center more presentable. Discussion on Safe Boating Week. PPE, all equipment was inspected and we are being sent additional equipment, 4 EPRBs, must be signed for. SAR life vests on each facility to have working PERBs. when they are received. Flotilla 29 will host Div 7 meeeting, 061116. Discussion on COW scheduled for 121016, FN LaPak has made arrangements. FN LaPak provided information on reasons for delays in PSI reports and ID Card delays. Discussion was held on Sea Scouts and MOU requirements. 1116 hrs, motion made to adjourn, seconded, voted and approved. Meeting Adjourned.</p>									
UNIT TRAINING TOPICS PRESENTED									
MT Lindsey led Annual 1 Hr. TCT workshop after meeting.									
REMARKS (Include special events, future plans, awards presented, etc.)									
No Awards presented.									
NEXT BUSINESS MEETING (Give Time, Date and Location)									
1000, 28 May 2016, Portman Marina, Lake Hartwell									
DATE SUBMITTED		SIGNATURE OF PERSON SUBMITTING REPORT							
060816		FSO-SR <i>Ronald R. Hyde</i>							